
From: Matt Hensley
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Joyner, William; Smith, Stephen; Bragan, Mary Jo; Castillo, Jairo; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; CINWD

AcctsReceivable; Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra; Richardson, Shannon
Subject: Re: ESA Filed and Served in the matter of Blacklidge Emulsions, Inc.; Docket No. CWA-04-2021-0404(b)
Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 5:54:22 PM

Received.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 22, 2021, at 5:22 PM, R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> wrote:

﻿
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Expedited Settlement Agreement
and Final Order filed on November 22, 2021, in the matter of Blacklidge
Emulsions, Inc.; Docket No. CWA-04-2021-0404(b).
 
Mr. Hensley —Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents for my file.  
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
<Blacklidge Emulsions, Inc.ESA.11.22.21.Cover Letter.pdf>
<Blacklidge Emulsions, Inc.ESA.11.22.21.CWA-04-2021-0404(b).pdf>

This message contains confidential information and is only for the Intended Recipient. If you are not the Intended Recipient
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Blacklidge Emulsions, Inc. Finally, the recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Blacklidge Emulsions, Inc. accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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